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Until the beginning of the 19th century, the present-day Rue
Guynemer was one of the main streets in the town of Elbeuf. It
linked the river port to the “Grande Traverse’, the main road that
crossed the town from east to west, now Rue de la République
and Rue des Martyrs. On either side stand half-timbered
houses dating mainly back to the 18th century, but the oldest
ones date back to the end of the 15th century. They usually
combined different purposes: housing, textile workshops and
shops. The attic was the place where cloth was dried, and it can
be recognized thanks to the wooden clerestories that close the
top floor. Built on a deep plot of land inherited from a medieval
division, this house, known as "1740 house", was built in a
half-timbered style. It used to belong to a manufacturer of the
Elbeut Royal Cloth Manufactory and comprised a shop counter
on the ground floor. The narrow facade is topped with a dormer
window using short pieces of wood intricately assembled
following a 16th century method devised to deal with the
shortage of long pieces of wood in civil construction.

At No.63 on this street, the former Godet Manufactory, now
converted into housing, consisted of a half-timbered workshop
opening onto the courtyard (18t century) and a brick building
on the street side, which was rebuilt at the beginning of the
19th century, and used to hold the master's house.
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Maison de drapier, 1740 : détail de la lucarne du toit. Detail of the dormer window.
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Maisons vers 1600, avant réhabilitation, rue Guynemer.
Houses circa 1600, before restoration, rue Guynemer.
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Maison-atelier avec grenier servant au séchage des draps,
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Workshop house with attic used for cloth drying, beginning

of the 19th century
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